From: ra Achi

To: Cole Osowski; Ella Adkison; Mackenzie Pope; Margeaux Ljungberg; Naresh Shrestha; Sen. Bert Stedman; Sen. Jesse Bjorkman; Sen. Jesse Kiehl; Sen. Loki Tobin; Sen. Mike Shower;
Shonda Erickson

Subject: Collections of vehicle rental taxes

Date: Monday, April 7, 2025 2:21:00 PM

Attachments: image001.pnq

Good afternoon -

Below is vehicle rental tax collections sent by the Dept. of Revenue in response to a question asked by Senator Stedman at Thursday’s hearing on
SB 138 Taxation: Vehicle Rentals, Subpoenas. Please let me know if you are interested in additional information from Revenue on this subject.

Collections Summary FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Passenger Vehicle Rental $7,560,732 $13,298,466 $14,547,751  $14,657,714
Recreational Vehicle Rental 282,216 571,377 535,779 482,492
Penalties and Interest 29,223 39,955 21,046 71,357
Total Tax $7,872,171 $13,909,798 $15,104,577 $15,211,563

Laura Achee
Staff to Senator Jesse Bjorkman
(907) 465-4997


mailto:Laura.Achee@akleg.gov
mailto:Cole.Osowski@akleg.gov
mailto:Ella.Adkison@akleg.gov
mailto:Mackenzie.Pope@akleg.gov
mailto:Margeaux.Ljungberg@akleg.gov
mailto:Naresh.Shrestha@akleg.gov
mailto:Sen.Bert.Stedman@akleg.gov
mailto:Sen.Jesse.Bjorkman@akleg.gov
mailto:Sen.Jesse.Kiehl@akleg.gov
mailto:Sen.Loki.Tobin@akleg.gov
mailto:sen.mike.shower@akleg.gov
mailto:Shonda.Erickson@akleg.gov

Collections Summary
Passenger Vehicle Rental
Recreational Vehicle Rental
Penalties and Interest
Total Tax

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
$7,560,732 $13,298,466 $14,547,751 $14,657,714
282,216 571,377 535,779 482,492
29,223 39,955 21,046 71,357
$7.872,171 $13,909,798 $15,104,577 $15,211,563




